B. KRISHNAMURTHY

B. Krishnamurthy, brings over 31 years of work experience, out of which 18 years in senior leadership roles including Head of Business Unit and Development Centre. His vast experience, covering Public, Government and Private sectors gives him a unique strength in understanding the Organizational and people behavior.

Professional Experience

International Institute for Learning, Inc. (IIL), 2013 - Present

Provide training, mentoring, and consulting in project management an leadership assignments across various industries in top leading organization India and EMEA region.

Best Know Methods and Solutions, 2010 - 2013

Founder, Owner. Provided Leadership development and managaement consulting

Centre for Organizational Development, 2010 - 2012

Professor. Provided full time coaching and training. He worked directly with corporate, public and government organizations in planning, designing and delivering programs on all aspects of Organizational Development.

Wipro, 1997 - 2010

Head of Telecome Business Unit. Lead the DevelopmentCentre at Hyderabad. Dealt with the Government, media and idustry bodies.

Centre for Development of Telematics (CDOT), 1982 - 1997

Division Head. Worked for more than 11 years in various roles involving telecom product development and technology transfer.

Education

M. Tech, Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore Post Graduate Diploma in Management, AIMA, New Delhi



Summary

Certifications Certified Coach, MS

Languages

Expertise

- Leadership Development
- Organization Development
- Management
- Technology Transfer
- Six Sigma

Industry Background

- Telecommunication
- High Technology Business

Major Skills

- Training and Development
- Coaching and Mentoring
- Management Development

INTELLIGENCE • INTEGRITY • INNOVATION

Bangalore • Beijing • Budapest • Frankfurt • Helsinki • Hong Kong • London • Madrid • Mexico City • New York • Paris • Port of Spain • São Paulo • Singapore • Sydney • Tokyo • Toronto



INTELLIGENCE • INTEGRITY • INNOVATION

Bangalore • Beijing • Budapest • Frankfurt • Helsinki • Hong Kong • London • Madrid • Mexico City • New York • Paris • Port of Spain • São Paulo • Singapore • Sydney • Tokyo • Toronto